

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY

6533 West Pershing Road
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048
Phone - 708-749-4400
Fax - 708-749-4451



Kathleen Fuentes
Mitchell Milenkovic

Village Trustees
Mary Hrejsa
Sam Savopoulos

James Lazansky
Jeff White



Deborah E. Morelli
Village President

Kurt Kasnicka
Village Treasurer

Audrey McAdams
Village Clerk

REGULAR MEETING BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, October 20, 2015

7:00 p.m.

Meeting Agenda

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting
5. Authorize Payment of Bills
6. Accept the Report of the Illinois Department of Revenue
7. Accept Annual Treasurer's Report
8. Pass and Approve Ordinance No, 2015-17, "An Ordinance Amending Tree Removal"
9. Report from the Mayor
10. Report from the Clerk
11. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports
12. Reports from Department Heads
13. Audience Questions
14. Adjournment

Posted October 15, 2015

October 6, 2015

**State of Illinois
County of Cook
Village of Stickney**

The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, October 6, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present:
Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White
Absent: Trustee Hrejsa**

Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Milenkovic, to approve the minutes of the previous regular session on Tuesday, September 15, 2015.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:
Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White
Nays: None
Absent: Trustee Hrejsa
Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.**

Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos that the bills, approved by the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:
Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White
Nays: None
Absent: Trustee Hrejsa
Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.**

Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to pass and approve Ordinance 2015-16, "An Ordinance Amending Parking Areas for Handicapped Persons."

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:
Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White
Nays: None
Absent: Trustee Hrejsa
Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.**

Trustee Savopoulos moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve Resolution 21-2015, "A Resolution Rescinding Prior Resolution 05-2015, A Resolution Initiating and Referring to the Zoning Board of Appeals."

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

Prior to the vote Trustee Lazansky asked about the resolution. Trustee Savopoulos explained this refers to the Jewel property. When all those homes were purchased and torn down, they never rezoned the property. The former attorney, Donald Kreger, wanted to rezone it. Trustee Savopoulos suggested that there is nothing we could do there now. We should wait until the property is sold and put the cost on the property owner to rezone the property. This way the cost is not on us, it is put on the property owners.

Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to approve Resolution 22-2015, "A Resolution Rescinding Prior Resolution 01-2015, "A Resolution Initiating and Referring to the Zoning Board of Appeals a Proposed Zoning Map Amendment Regarding all Property in Stickney Located North of Pershing and Regarding the Continuation of the Special Use Granted for the Hawthorne Race Track."

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

Prior to the vote Village Attorney Del Galdo explained that this resolution was village initiated and the applicant would normally be the property owner. This just rescinds the village initiated zoning, similar to Jewel. We would wait until Hawthorne has a project and then we would bring it forward.

Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve Resolution 23-2015, "A Resolution Authorizing and Approving a Certain Agreement with TVM Productions, Inc. for the Village of Stickney.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

Prior to the vote Deputy Chief Jaczak gave details of this agreement. There will a pilot filmed for a Showtime TV program called "Chicago Project" and they want to film our police lock-up. It will have low impact on our police department. They were informed of our preferred time which would be first thing in the morning. Other towns have been notified to house our prisoners. He has talked to IRMA, our insurance company, and they are fine with it. There will be compensation for the village.

Village Attorney Del Galdo told us that the compensation is \$5,000 for ½ a day. They will have 60 to 70 cars that will be housed off site and won't affect the residents. They have asked for a place to have lunch. Lunch will be held at the Stickney Recreation Center. The agreement specifies that they have no authorization to use the Village of Stickney logo, name or any describing characteristics. They cannot use police people. They are using the police department lock up. If they want to use our logo, they have to put it in writing and pay a fee and be subject to the board's approval.

Trustee Milenkovic asked of the costs involved for the village and he gave a number of examples of involvement. The mayor said that it would take place during the day.

Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Fuentes to grant permission to The Salvation Army to conduct their Red Kettle Campaign November 6, 2015 to December 24, 2015 in the Village of Stickney.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to grant permission to the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club to conduct their Candy Day Solicitation October 9 & 10 in the Village of Stickney.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

Trustee Fuentes moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to grant permission to the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club to conduct their Third Annual Charity 5 K Run on September 25, 2016 at 8:00 a.m.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

CLERKS: A thank you letter was read from Dan O'Reilly, Event Chairman of the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club for the assistance received from various village departments during the September 27th Charity 5K Run/Walk for Breast Cancer Research in the Village of Stickney.

Notification was provided about Radon and the detection kits available.

A reminder of a meeting was provided from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency concerning the Metropolitan Biosolids Management located at 6001 W. Pershing Road in Stickney. They are requesting a revision to increase the permitted emissions of sulfur dioxide from their heaters. They are accepting written comments by October 16, 2015.

TRUSTEES REPORTS: Trustee Fuentes gave the fire department report for the month of September, 2015 as follows: Ambulance calls; 45: Mutual Aid Calls; 12: Service Calls; 2: Fire Calls; 15: Hazardous Condition Calls; 0: Motor Vehicle Accidents; 3: Working Fires; 0: Brush/Trash Fire Calls; 0: Car Fires; 1: Total calls for the month of September: 78; Total calls for 2015: 807

In addition, she thanked the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club for organizing the 5K Run. She looks forward to next year.

She is working with Morton College to hold a college night for the residents of Stickney sometime in November. They will have representative to explain the courses available, financial aid and admissions.

Trustee Lazansky addressed the parking issue relating to the Chicago Eye Consultants business. He gave several interpretations of the dilemma.

- a. A Motion to authorize and direct Trustee Lazansky to negotiate a lease, license or other grant of a limited property interest of Village Parkway Property to Chicago Eye Consultants contingent upon any such proposed written agreement for a lease, license or other grant of a limited property interest being brought before the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration.

Trustee Fuentes moved, duly seconded by Trustee White made a motion for discussion only.

Trustee White explained that he is not opposed to helping the eye clinic. He felt that Village Attorney Del Galdo should be the only one to handle negotiations concerning this. The attorney would do what is best for the village.

Village Attorney Del Galdo explained the mechanics of amending the motion.

Trustee Fuentes moved, seconded by Trustee White to approve agenda item 15 a. with an oral amendment to substitute the Village Attorney for Trustee Lazansky.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

Trustee Lazansky gave the police report for the month of September, 2015. The total number of calls for service; 1,926; Total number of E911 calls received; 503; Arrest by type: Traffic: 142; Village Ordinance Offences: 36; Warrants and Complaints: 7; Parking violations: 209; Total number of arrests/citations issued: 394; Total number of squad miles: 9,456; Total amount of gasoline used: 1,074.5; Average gas mileage/squad: 8.800

Ordinance Activity Report for the month of September, 2015. Ordinance Investigations: 360, Business License Investigations: 6, Violation Notices Issued: 6, Miscellaneous Details: 173, S.L.O. Tickets: 4, Parking Citations Issued: 98

Trustee Milenkovic reported that he has had a number of conversations with the superintendent of the Santa Fe Railroad. The trustee was told that there would be some meetings and attempts to control the train whistles when they have work going on the tracks. Trustee Milenkovic updated us on the meeting of the Tree Board last month. Mount Auburn Cemetery has two dead trees on Oak Park. A letter will be sent. Two residents have ash trees on their property and they will be informed. They will be conducting a tree lottery in the spring. They held a discussion over a 50/50 tree program to purchase trees for residents. They granted a permit for a tree to be planted in the parkway for 4017 Clarence. Trustee Milenkovic is asking that the next agenda include an ordinance for a no fee permit to cut down trees on private property. He is also asking to include on the next agenda an ordinance regulating drones.

Trustee Savopoulos told us that the 50/50 sidewalk program has started and will continue for one more week.

Trustee White stated that the treasurer informed us about our 911 money. The way it is looking is that we may never get these funds again. They are also holding up our motor fuel tax, 911 money, the gaming money from the slot machines and now the latest thing is our sales tax money. These are all funds that we vote on every month and put into our proper accounts. Currently there are no funds to collect. The one good thing is the 4 cents per gallon municipal tax on gasoline; the state can't put their hands on that. We collect that money direct from the service stations located in our village. This program started on September 1. By the next meeting we should be able to report on how much was collected from this tax.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: Deputy Police Chief Rich Jaczak provided information on Senate Bill 96, Environment and Conservation Surface Mining Bill. Page 150 of this bill deals with police dispatch consolidation. The governor signed this bill June 29. The law behind this bill affects 9-1-1 centers that serve a population of less than 25,000 people have to consolidate with other municipalities or agencies. This last month we had 503, 911 calls. Under this new law they won't go here. In the community he lives in he may have an extended amount of time waiting for the dispatcher to figure out just where his house is at because he is already in a consolidated dispatch center. With this new law, by July 1, 2016 the affected entities have to file a plan for consolidation or request a waiver. On September 30, there was a meeting in Springfield. It was not advertised well. The Stickney Police Chief,

Deputy Chief and our Communication Supervisor traveled down there to witness the meeting. There is no waiver process in place. The bill says they have grants available but they have no money available. They appear to say, "Just deal with it." We are not getting our 9-1-1 funds anymore, they are holding the funds. They are saying that they (the funds) will come to us as of January 1. They will move directly to the Illinois Commerce Commission and the Illinois State Police who will distribute them throughout the state as they see fit. There is no formula to even distribute it out. We had been receiving \$70,000 yearly in 9-1-1 funds. Other towns pay their dispatchers directly from their 9-1-1 funds.

In the meeting in Springfield there was a sizeable crowd. The Board would not make eye contact or speak to us. They would come up with their rules by January 2016. We have to have a plan in place by July 1, 2016. By July 1, 2017 we have to consolidate. Yet, they can't tell us what the penalties are if we don't consolidate. If we don't, we could be out \$70,000 and they could keep our funds. We might have to go back to our 788-2131 number which is a step backwards. From a police administrative standpoint if we are not doing it, we risk being sued and our village attorney makes big money. We are talking to other agencies about consolidating. This is a bad idea. It involves officer safety. The next meeting in Springfield is early in November. Everyone there on the Board was from a dispatch center that doesn't have to consolidate. Most already were consolidated, State Police or ICC. The head of this 9-1-1 Service Board is a Colonel from the Illinois State Police. She received a lot of resistance from the Hinsdale Police Chief during a teleconference call. He asked that certain municipalities that keep themselves afloat should get waivers and not have to consolidate. (We fall into that category). We have to go to our 9-1-1 Board with our options.

Public Works Supervisor Boyajian asked people to observe the new stop sign at 40th and Euclid. He noted that there are red flags attached so people will notice the signs. He suggested that the Board could ask that the flags be attached longer for public safety. In addition, we were reminded that Columbus Day is October 12, and the public works schedule will be pushed back a day. The leaf program will revert to sweeping up the leaves from the street. Picking up heavy bags is hard on the worker's backs. Yard waste will still be picked up on Mondays. Sweeping days were addressed. We learned that Supervisor Boyajian has started a Face Book page for up-to-date public works things that are going on. He also has access to the web page to supply timely information.

Fire Chief Larry Meyer announced that this is the start of Fire Prevention Week and they are visiting schools and day care centers. Hydrant flushing is continuing. They are also involved in their annual pumper testing this week. Child car seat safety was addressed. He warned us that the car seat must be current for safety purposes.

Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka informed us that October 12, 2015 is Columbus Day and the administrative offices will be closed and garbage will be delayed by one day. He touched on the 9-1-1 funds from wireless has been halted. The balance comes from the wired lines. There is talk that the state wants to take over that money too. The village has been paying back the Capital Projects Fund every month from the 9-1-1

funds for 9-1-1 equipment. The loan was \$240,000. We still owe \$42,000, which could be paid off in 14 months. We are still receiving the wired money. But, we have maintenance agreements that must be paid for our current system. We are barely bringing in enough to pay that. There is also a computer maintenance part that is a yearly charge paid in May. The other bill we pay is AT&T which is \$40. We were receiving \$900 per month but earlier this year it was reduced to \$300 per month.

Trustee Milenkovic asked Treasurer Kasnicka for an update on our computer system. We learn that our computer technician was here on September 9, and took out a server to get it set up. We are waiting for him to return. There have been no new computers ordered. He mentioned that he has an alternative plan to get computers ordered.

MAYOR REPORT: She reminded us that October is Breast Cancer Awareness month.

Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to convene into closed session at 7:50 p.m.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to reconvene into open session at 9:01 p.m.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Fuentes, Lazansky, Milenkovic, Savopoulos and White

Nays: None

Absent: Trustee Hrejsa

Mayor Morelli declared the motion carried.

There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 9:03 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk

Approved by me this of , 2015

Deborah E. Morelli, Village Mayor



SALES TAX
FOR JULY, 2015
\$41,680.85

VENDOR WARRANT DETAIL

STICKNEY VILLAGE TREASURER

[Return Back](#)

Warrant/EFT#: EF 0006375

Fiscal Year: 2016

Issue Date: 10/08/15

Warrant Total: \$41,680.85

Warrant Status:

Agency	Contract	Invoice	Voucher	Agency Amount
492 - REVENUE		AG858145	6AG858145	\$41,680.85

IOC Accounting Line Details

Fund	Agency	Organization	Appropriation	Object	Amount	Appropriation Name
0189	492	27	44910055	4491	\$41,680.85	DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX

Payment Voucher Description

Line	Text
1	IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 10/05/2015
2	MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX

3	LIAB MO: JUL. 2015 COLL MO: AUG. 2015 VCHR MO: OCT. 2015
4	?S PHONE: 217 785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV
61	MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX

[Click here for assistance with this screen.](#)

CONTACT

📍 201 Statehouse
Springfield, IL 62704

☎ 855 IL-ASK-US

✉ Email

SUBSCRIBE TO OUR NEWSLETTER

Email

SUBSCRIBE

EMPLOYMENT

COURT REPORTERS

IDENTITY PROTECTION POLICY

© 2015 ILLINOIS COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. ♥ IN LOVING MEMORY - JBT
Updated 10/09/15 at 9:51 PM

Village of Stickney
Cook County, Illinois

Annual Treasurer's Report

Fiscal Year Ended

April 30, 2015

Village of Stickney
Cook County, Illinois
Annual Treasurer's Report
Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2015

Receipts

911 Emergency surcharge tax	\$68,724
Allotments received	163,033
Ambulance fees	147,176
Bond proceeds	1,377,228
Entertainment fees	2,500
Family Day	16,325
Franchise tax	66,135
Garbage disposal fees	263,401
Grants	109,297
Interest	477
Investments redeemed	100,000
Licenses	241,421
Miscellaneous	88,004
Miscellaneous-Fire department	13,985
Miscellaneous-Police department	15,877
Parks & recreation	14,386
Payroll deductions	119,628
Permits	89,290
Personal property replacement tax	134,597
Police fines	261,828
Race track admission & parking taxes	2,322
Real estate exempt fees	1,925
Real estate inspection fees	10,409
Real estate transfer tax	87,457
Reimbursement for health insurance	99,311
Reimbursement for sidewalk program	5,497
Rental of tower	121,736
Road and Bridge tax collections	6,782
Special events	7,982
State income tax allotments	789,635
State sales tax and home rule sales tax	706,454
Tax collections	3,045,451
Utility taxes	1,001,327
Video gaming tax	53,549
Water fees	3,211,776
Total Receipts	\$12,444,925

Disbursements

Vendors:

A&F Sewer Company \$161,446, Airgas North Central \$6,008, Alphagraphics \$3,396, Associated Tire & Battery Co. \$7,695, AT&T \$10,617, B&G Sales of Grand Rapids Inc. \$21,285, B. Davids Landscaping \$4,560, Bell Fuels \$105,368, Best Technology Systems, Inc. \$3,255, Bluders Tree Service \$66,450, Call One \$79,180, Capers LLC \$15,000, Capital Gains Incorporated \$15,340, Case Lots \$7,982, Central Auto Rebuilders \$3,053, Central Management Services \$661,014, Charter One \$19,696, Chicago Office Products Co. \$7,417, Chicago Parts & Sound LLC \$6,637, Cintas \$19,262, City of Chicago \$2,082,494, Comcast \$5,745, ComEd \$90,784, Consolidated Auto Service Center Inc. \$10,653, Crowe Horwath LLP \$32,000, Cummins Npower LLC \$5,610, Current Technologies Corporation \$22,756, Dell Marketing L.P. \$14,983, Divane Brothers Electric Company \$16,338, Donald J. Kreger \$65,026, Eckert Enterprises Inc. \$30,851, Emcor Services Team Mechanical \$38,228, Emergency Communications Network LLC \$4,990, Fire Service Inc. \$12,708, Five Alarm Fireworks Co. \$5,500, Foster Coach Sales Inc. \$189,389, Frank Novotny & Associates \$28,657, Frederick Kuchta \$10,520, Fuertes Systems Landscaping Inc. \$187,284, Gametime \$43,708, Google \$5,428, Illinois Communications Co. \$4,140, Illinois Director of Employment Security \$27,662, Innov8 IT LLC \$5,840, Intergovernmental Consulting Group Inc. \$16,000, IRMA \$197,156, Jack Phelan Dodge \$3,302, Konica Minolta Business Solutions \$2,965, Kuser & Raucci Chartered \$2,969, Laner Muchin Ltd. \$42,296, Lauterbach & Amen LLP \$6,200, Law Office of John S. Xydakis PC \$19,800, Lehigh Hanson Material Service Corp. \$5,508, Lyons Post Office \$9,223, MABAS Division XI \$10,000, Martha Guzman \$25,368, Master-Brew Beverage Inc. \$4,298, Medical Reimbursement Service \$11,829, Mercury Systems Corp. \$20,628, Merging Technologies \$2,500, Minuteman Press of Lyons \$5,504, Monroe Truck Equipment \$4,076, Morton Salt Co. \$82,729, Motion Industries Inc. \$2,558, Municipal Emergency Services \$33,735, Nicor \$12,794, Nixle LLC \$2,750, North-East Multi Regional Training Inc. \$3,425, Occhealth \$ Immediate Care \$4,216, Odelson & Sterk Ltd. \$27,699, Old National Leasing \$37,120, Pep Boys \$2,593, Perkins Manufacturing \$3,268, Poms Tire Service \$3,638, Premier Specialties \$34,633, Reliance Standard Life Ins. Co. \$4,416, Riccio Construction Corp. \$32,641, Robert R. Andreas & Sons, Inc. \$45,267, Roland Machinery Exchange \$13,622, Romeoville Fire Academy \$2,555, Russo Power Equipment \$2,916, Scot Decal Co. Inc. \$3,787, Standard Equipment Company \$55,241, Stickney Auto & Truck \$17,946, Stickney Baseball Association \$2,500, Stickney Youth Football Association \$2,500, Timothy W. Sharpe Actuary \$4,350, Treasurer State of Illinois \$130,493, Trugreen \$2,810, Twilight Party Rentals Inc. \$2,770, Tyco Integrated Security LLC \$27,620, Underground Pipe \$33,423, United Radio Communications \$3,144, Verizon Wireless \$10,991, Village of Lyons \$11,848, Visu-Sewer of Illinois Inc. \$5,913, Vito Martinkus \$4,460, Webmarc Doors \$3,652, West Central Municipal Conference \$11,042, FICA & Medicare \$204,160, IMRF \$159,417, George K. Baum & Company \$13,772, Schiff Hardin LLP \$16,000, Standard & Poor's \$9,500, Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation \$1,580,238, Police Pensions Paid \$803,029, All other vendors less than \$2,500 \$

Total Vendors \$8,203,343

Payroll:**Under \$25,000.00**

James Lazansky, Audrey McAdams, Cody Mares, Jeffery White, Sam Savopoulos, David DeLeshe, Martha Gomez, Patrick Sleigher, Timothy Kernell, Anthony Episcpo, Joseph Kretch, John Babinec, Thomas Heller, William Knowski, Daniel Kuffell, Cynthia Moberg, Richard Krey, John McClement, Kenny Celada, John Hozzian, Robert Santelli, Jonathan Matthews, Keith Chervinko, Jamaine Collins, Jorge Cortez, Jon O'Dowd, Harry O'Hagan, Scott Steck, Michael Casey, Mitchell Dehm, Elizabeth Lukas, Steven Hilk, Robert Janik, Eric Harris, Steven Herling, Martin Kapolnek, Anthony Rialmo, Todd Cass, Joann Laponte, Matthew Rouleau, Elizabeth Tokarczyk, Brian Klouda, Yolanda Meraz, Joshua Boyajian, Frank Calvello, Benjamin Chavez, Danielle Fernandez, Walter Hoskins, Zakery Sanchez, Jeffrey Farnsworth, Robert Hercmanas, James Purrazzo, William Sticha, Cory Triner, Daniel White, Hrvoje Zolo, Lynda GutierrezDrew Gresik, Richard Brown, Cristian Mendoza. Joseph Brennan, Alejandro Casillas, Geraldo Herrera, Christopher Olvera, Wade Overton, Eric Pechous, Joseph Rialmo, Timothy Ryan, Marcus Szaller, Michael Veselka, Kimberlie Babiarz

\$25,000.00 to \$49,999.99

Maria Medina, Deborah Morelli, Donald Kerbs, Omari Silvera, Sandra Bessette, Jacob Anderson, David Schmidt, Arturo Terrazas, Peter Hassett, Hugo Aguinaga, Andrew Hunt, Nicholas Prodanic,

\$50,000.00 to \$74,999.99

Victoria Lozada, Darlene Pregara, Lawrence Meyer, Andrea Acosta, Robert Smith, David Gesiorski, Vicente Baena, Danny Cortez, Angel Martinez, Kevin Kozelka, Maria Guzman, Sean Poindexter, Jesse Lopez, Rosita Alicea-Zink, Richard Foytik, Ashley Morris

\$75,000.00 to \$99,999.99

Kurt Kasnicka, Richard Jaczak, Mark Kozelka, Frank Figueroa, Cruz Ortiz, Dominick Iovino, Robert Jaros, Jeffrey Boyajian, Joe Lopez, Douglas Czech, Kevin McGuire, Sam Alonzo, Robert Wyant, Pedro Garcia, William Merrill, Collin Lochridge, William Dooley, Ashley Sinkewich

\$100,000.00 to \$124,999.99

John Sladetz, Gary Wiseman

Total Payroll \$3,827,465

Total Disbursements \$12,030,808

Summary Statement of Operations

Fund Type	Fund Balance Beginning	Revenues	Expenditures	Other Financing Sources	Other Financing Uses	Fund Balance Ending
General	\$1,864,362	\$6,363,419	\$(6,251,117)	\$ -	\$(10,000)	\$1,966,664
Special	283,071	326,081	(277,180)	10,000	-	341,972
Revenue						
Capital	458,524	521,252	(439,679)	-	-	540,097
Projects						
Debt	338,456	1,622,128	(1,620,838)	-	-	339,746
Service						
Enterprise	2,962,074	3,212,057	(3,188,185)	-	-	2,985,946
Fiduciary	5,138,498	758,352	(816,532)	-	-	5,080,318
Total	\$11,044,985	\$12,803,289	\$(12,593,531)	\$10,000	\$(10,000)	\$11,254,743

Subscribed and sworn to this 15th day of October, 2015.

Kurt Kasnicka
Treasurer

I, Audrey McAdams, Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Annual Treasurer's Report for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.

Audrey McAdams
Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-17

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 90, SECTION 90-61 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE,
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS REGARDING TREE REMOVAL**

WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipal corporation in accordance with Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Village has the authority to adopt ordinances and to promulgate rules and regulations that pertain to its government and affairs, and to review, interpret and amend its ordinances, rules and regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the "President") and the Board of Trustees of the Village (the "Village Board" and with the President, the "Corporate Authorities") are committed to ensuring the health, safety and welfare of Village residents; and

WHEREAS, the removal of trees from both public and private property can cause damage to neighboring real and personal property; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Code, Village Of Stickney, Illinois (the "Village Code") does not currently regulate the removal of trees from private property; and

WHEREAS, based upon the foregoing, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is necessary, advisable and in the best interests of the Village and its residents to amend Chapter 90, Section 90-61 of the Village Code as set forth below;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

**ARTICLE I.
IN GENERAL**

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION CLAUSE.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Ordinance as legislative findings.

SECTION 2. PURPOSE.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 90, Section 90-61 of the Village Code to regulate the removal of trees from both public and private property and to authorize the President or her designee to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE II.
AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 90, SECTION 90-61 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, VILLAGE OF
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS

SECTION 3.0. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 90, SECTION 90-61.

That the Village Code is hereby amended, notwithstanding any provision, ordinance, resolution or Village Code section to the contrary, by amending Chapter 90, Section 90-61, which Section shall be amended as follows:

(a) It shall be unlawful to plant any tree ~~or bush~~ in any public street or parkway or other public place in the village without having first secured a permit therefor. Applications for such permits shall be made to the building department ~~village clerk~~ and shall be referred ~~by him~~ to the village supervisor ~~board of trustees~~. All trees and shrubs so planted shall be placed subject to the directions and approval of the village supervisor ~~board of trustees~~.

(b) It shall be unlawful to remove or cut down any tree or shrub or portion thereof in any street, parkway or other public place without having first secured a permit therefor. Applications for such permits shall be made to the building department ~~village clerk~~ and shall be referred ~~by him~~ to the village supervisor ~~president and board of trustees~~ before permission shall be granted. Any contractor or landscaping company contracted to perform tree removal services on public property shall be duly licensed and bonded.

(c) It shall be unlawful to remove or cut down any tree or shrub exceeding eight (8) feet in height on private property without having first secured a permit therefor. Applications for such permits shall be made to the building department and shall be referred to the village supervisor before permission shall be granted. Any contractor or landscaping company contracted to perform tree removal services on private property shall be duly licensed and bonded. Property owners shall be responsible for the disposal of trees or shrubs to be removed from private property.

SECTION 3.1. OTHER ACTIONS AUTHORIZED.

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all action necessary or reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the amendments contemplated by this Ordinance and shall take all action necessary in conformity therewith. The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village are specifically authorized and directed to draft and disseminate any and all necessary forms or notices to be utilized in connection with the intent of this Ordinance.

**ARTICLE III.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE**

SECTION 4. HEADINGS.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this Ordinance are inserted solely for the convenience of reference and form no substantive part of this Ordinance nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of any substantive provision of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. SUPERSEDER.

All code provisions, ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded.

SECTION 7. PUBLICATION.

A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall be effective and in full force immediately after its passage and approval.

PASSED this ____ day of _____, 2015.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTENTION:

APPROVED by me this ____ day of _____, 2015.

Deborah Morelli, President

ATTESTED AND FILED in my
office this ____ day of _____, 2015.

Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk